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January 18, 2024 

ADDENDUM # 2 

 

Contract No. DN01011 

TIP No.:  N/A 

Federal Aid No.: State Funded  

WBS Element: 14C.056135 

County: Macon 

Description: Grading, Paving, Drainage Big Bear Pen Rd (SR 1602), From 

  Chestnut St (SR 1602) To Upper Lake Rd 

 

Letting Date:        January 23, 2024  

 

Plan Holders  

 

Content Summary: Pre-Bid Meeting Attendance Roster, Pre-bid Meeting Minutes, 

Revise the Table of Contents to include the UBO provision, 

Revise the proposal to include of the Utilities by Others 

Provision 

 

 

The above contract has experienced the following revisions: 

 

1. Pre-bid Meeting Attendance Roster (see attached). 

 

2. Pre-bid Meeting Minutes (see attached). 

 

3. Revised the Table of Contents. (see attached). 

4. Revise Proposal to include the Utilities by Others provision. (see attached). 

These revisions do not change bid items or the associated quantities. 

 

There is no ebsx addenda file associated with this addendum. 
 

 

 

 

 

http://www.ncdot.gov/


 

 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

 

If you have any questions, please contact the Division Proposal Engineer at (828) 586-

2141. 

 

 Sincerely, 

     

        

        

  

 Jeanette L. White, P.E. 

 Division 14 Project Team Lead 

  

 

 

 





DN01011 Pre Bid Meeting Minutes 

• Was brought up that town does not allow night work or weekend work will need to 
discuss with them. 730 am to 6 allowable

• The bid documents don’t have a line for rock removal. Should there be a line item for 
this or is it to be figured in the grading price? Since there is not separate a separate line 
item for rock removal, it is considered part of lump sum grading.

• There is a line item for temporary traffic control. Will the road be closed while we are 
there working? No; the road is not to be closed.  There is no offsite detour, so traffic 
must be maintained through the project, using lane closures and shoulder
closures.  Also is there a plan or detail of what the state requires for this line?  No 
Transportation Management Plan provided for this contract.  However, there are Traffic 
Control project special provisions that direct the contractor on how to proceed with this 
scope of work; you will need to reference the 2024 Standard Specifications for Roads 
and Structures, as well as the 2024 Roadway Standard Drawings, as directed by the 
provision.

• Is this a federal funded project or state funded?  This clearly denoted on both the cover 
page of the proposal and the Invitation to Bid.

• In our last project we were told we had a DBE credit for using more than was required. 
How do I utilize that credit?  You will need to reach out to Jorgelia Nino at
jnino@ncdot.gov to determine if you have sufficient banked fund available for use.  If 
you are the apparent low bidder, Division 14 will notify you by email to submit Letters 
of Intent and if the goal is not met, then we will also give you instruction to submit a 
Good Faith Effort or a formal request to use banked credits.  The bidder will need to 
email d14contracts@ncdot.gov letting us know whether you are submitting a Good 
Faith Effort or using banked credits; this declaration must be made up front.  Once 
declared, the bidder cannot change to the other method.  For example, if banking is 
declared and is denied, then the bidder cannot swap back to GFE, and vice versa.

• Will there be any bank retention for this project? Banking MBE/WBE Credit is 
thoroughly covered on page G-12 of the proposal.

• Blasting was brought up. Blasting is covered under section 220 of Spec Book any item 
including monitering ECT will be incidental to Lump Sum Grading.

Environmental Items From Green Sheet 

• Project will adhere to NCDOT best management practices to ensure erosion and
sedimentation does not occur off-site.

• All tree removal will occur during October 15th – April 1st to avoid potential effects to
bat species.

• All clearing, construction and staging shall not extend past the Human Environment,
area of potential effect (APE). If resources are discovered during construction, contact
will be made immediately with the Division Environmental Office and the NCDOT
Human Environment Unit.

mailto:jnino@ncdot.gov
mailto:d14contracts@ncdot.gov


• Project staging and construction will avoid the Lucile S. and Robert N. Hughs House 
[MA0654] due to the National Register of Historic Places (NRHP) eligibility 
recommendation.    

• A pre-construction meeting will be required with Division Environmental Staff to discuss 
project limits, permits and archaeological resources. 
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Project: 14C.056135 UbO-1 County: MACON 
 

PROJECT SPECIAL PROVISIONS 
Utilities by Others 
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General: 

The following utility companies have facilities that will be in conflict with the construction of 
this project: 

A) Town of Highlands- Power (ToH)  
B)  Hotwire Communications- Fiber (HW) 
C)  Northland Cable, Inc. d/b/a/ Vyve Broadband- Coax/Fiber (VBB) 
D)  Frontier Communications- Telephone (FTR) 

The conflicting facilities of these concerns will be adjusted prior to the date of availability, 
unless otherwise noted, and are therefore listed in these special provisions for the benefit of the 
Contractor.  All utility work listed herein will be done by the utility owners.  All utilities are 
shown on the plans from the best available information. 

The Contractor’s attention is directed to Article 105-8 of the 2024 Standard Specifications.  

Utilities Requiring Adjustment: 

Utility relocations are shown on the Utilities by Others Plans. 

A) Town of Highlands- Power (ToH) 
 
1) (ToH) is expected to complete relocation by December 22, 2023 
2) Contact Mr. Lamar Nix (828)-526-2118 ext# 1102 or email lamar.nix@highlandsnc.org  

 

B) Hotwire Communications- Fiber (HW) 
 
1) (HW) is expected to complete relocation by February 16, 2024 
2) Contact Mr. John McCardle (704)-762-7188 or email 

highlands@hotwirecommunication.com  
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PROJECT SPECIAL PROVISIONS 
Utilities by Others 
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C) Northland Cable, Inc. d/b/a/ Vyve Broadband- Coax/Fiber (VBB) 
 
1) (VBB) is expected to complete relocation by February 16, 2024 
2) Contact Mr. Marty Mashburn (828)-413-0749 or email Marvin.Mashburn@vyvebb.com    

 
D) Frontier Communications- Telephone (FTR) 

 
1) (FTR) is expected to complete relocation by February 16, 2024 
2) Contact Mr. Jerry Fisher (828)-631-4009 or email jerry.d.fisher@ftr.com     
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